STATE QF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY smoMINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
TONEY ANAYA November 4, 1986 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNOR HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

(505) 393-61861

Texaco Producing, Inc.
Box 728
Hobbs, NM 88240

Re: Reclassification of Well
State S #4-C
Section 15, T21S, R37E
Blinebry 0il1 and Gas Pool

Gentlemen:

Due to the recently submitted gas-oil ratio test for the above-
referenced well, it will be reclassified as a gas well in the
Blinebry 0il and Gas Pool effective January 1, 1987, and the o0il
allowable will be cancelled that date.

If for some reason you feel this test does not reflect the proper ;Ouaﬁgrbsz2£/
classification of the well, please submit another test for our '412£@!12qpt
consideration by November 25, 1986. hi5¢ﬂd4;ﬁdeh;{

Please submit Form C-102, Acreage Dedication Plat, outlining

acreage dedicated to this gas well classification, along with

NSP number if applicable. Also, in the event there is a transporter
change due to the reclassification, please sutmit Form C-104 so
indicating. Please advise this office if gas well gas is separately
metered.

Very truly yours,
QIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



